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Hi Yaser Quresh
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areil

You Might Also Like

Bhilai: Online Jobs in the USA May Get guar.

Pay More Than You Think +100%

Online Jobs | Ads evidefife.an
Announcement: Beware of phishing mail that ask for your passwerd. Know more

el Inbox : Read Mail  [Back 1o Search Resulis]

Bulk ‘
5 Printable Formal | Show full Headers
Wrile Mai i T :
[Reply | [Reply Al | [Forward | [ Delete Move 1o folder.
ddress
Bogk
From: N-LIST Support <college@inflibnet ac.in> | Add to Address book | Thi
Folders o
«Trash To: YASER QURESHI <yasergureshi@rediffimail.com>
« Junk Subject: N-LIST New Registration - GOVERNMENT COLLEGE KHERTHA (i
Mail| Empty
Date: Thu, 14 Jan 2021 15.47.01 IST
Feedback
To
Principal

GOVERNMENT COLLEGE KHERTHA
KHERTHA - Chhatlisgarh

Respected Sir/ Madam,

Thank you for your interast in joining the N-LIST Programme for access to e-Resaurc
successfully received your registration details

We will check lhe details of your college and will communicale with you within 3-4 wo
further process of joining the N-LIST Programme.

If you have any further gueries please contact us al college@inflibnetac in.
With regards,

MN-LIST Team

INFLIBNET Centre

(An IUC of UGC)

Infocity, Opp. DA-IICT

Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat

Phone: 073-23258243/44

Email- college@inflibnet ac.in (access related); paymentinfo@inflibnet.ac.in (payment related)

GQ{- _Fl_e_plya\ﬂ__' [ Forward | | Delete | Move to folder... v ﬁaf

Copynght £ 2021 Redff com India Limited All nghts resenved
Disclaimer | Privacy Policy | Helg | Write to us

Principal,
College; Kherth
B . faied (05

higes /A5mad rediff com/ajaxprismireadman flotalsrchent=208netappofiset=1507729307. 5. 18852, 11010.15-224-1658intStart=0&els=6la 26b 20086 1"



Walcome (o Rediffmail

Hi Yaser Quresh)
Search Malls Ungrade | Signout
NEWS NEWS
Central Vista: SC rejects plea Govt hands
against Delhi HC order Jammu dro
rediff.com rediff.com
Jaware of phishing mall that ask for your password, Know more
. Inbox : Read Mail  [Back 1o Search Results)
Ik |
o & Printable Formal | Show full Heagders
Write Mail i
Reply | | Reply All | | Forward | | Delete | Move lo folder.
Address
Book
From: N-LIST Support <college@inflibnet.ac.in> | Add to Address book | Thi
Folders
«Trash To: Yaser Quresh <yaserqureshi@redifimail.com=
Subject: Acknowledgement: New Membership of N-LIST Programme (Ref |
* Junk 1ot LisTI2021/7661)
Maill Empty
Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2021 23:22 35 IST
Feedback
To
Principal

Governmenl College Khertha
Khertha - Chhattisgarh

Respected Sir/ Madam.,

We are pleased to welcome your college as a new member of the N-LIST Programm:
successful registration. The N-LIST programme is funded by MHRD., as a college cor
e-ShodhSindhu Consorlium. It provides access to more than 6000+ e-journals. 1,64,
thraugh N-LIST and 6,00,000 e-books throught NDL. The resources are accessible fr
hitps.Vnlist.inflibnet.ac.in using a unique username and password provided to each u

For accessing the e-Resources, your college has to pay the annual membership fee «
(including 18% GST. You can download the Proforma Invoice (Click Herg) fram N-LI

make the payment through Demand Draft(DD) in favour of INFLIBNET-NLIST Accow
Gandhinagar or RTGS/NEFT fund lransfer to INFLIBNET-NLIST Account. Bank account delails
mentioned in a proforma invoice

Upon receipt of paymenl, you will be provided an Administrative Login for the N-LIST Programme For
the administrative login, please send a separale email along with an authorization letlerdocy) to
college@inflibnetac.n. N-LIST College Administratora€ ™s Username and Password will ba created
based on Ihe details provided in the aulhorization lelter. Callage Administrater can creale the usamame
anc passwaord for their faculty members and students.

Important Nole: Kindly nole that subscription period starls from 1st April o 31st March. Colleges who are

enrolled in the mid of the subscription year, may nole thal lhe membership period will be valid LIl 315t
March. There is no provision of refunding the membership fee once paid

You may contact us on collegei@inlibnet.ac.in for further queries

Wilh regards, @M
N-LIST Team

INFLIBNET Centre a8

{An IUC of UGC) Principal,

Infocity, Opp. DA-ICT Govi. College, Khertha
Gandhinagar - 382007, Gujarat 5 lod ’lc G)
Phone. 079-23268243/44 Distt. Ba ;

Email gollege@inflibnel ac in (access related). Raymentinfo@mflibnel ac.in (payment related)

[Rosh | (o] [Forwaa] [ Move o fodsc.. v [

hitps /(fSmail rediff Gomfajaxpnsm!mdmmI?lotalsrchml=20&neupnuﬂn1=1507729307‘8.15&52.11n1 B e e L i g i



Key Indicator :- 4.2 Library as a ]earning Resource(?.ﬁ}

Response :-

T
General book rﬁc}ok 12124

Book Bank
ST,Sc
BPL Book

|

A

I. Maintaining the issue records of Boo% “‘
3

2. Listing of Books by Authors N "
A

3. Listing of Books publisher =

4. Listing of Books pric_:e_e":

Al

Principal,
Govt. College, Khertha
Distt. Balod (C.G.)



10726721, 4 10 PM Walcome (o Rediffmall Inbax

rediffmail

Subject: Welcome To Librarika
From, Librarika <system@libranka com>
To: govicollege_khertha@rediffmail.com, info@librarika.com

Librarka - The Free ILS

LIBRARIKA ILS

Congratulations, your library is now fully active.
Dear Adminisirator,

You have just launched your library catalog (geckhertha) online. We know its really
fun to gel slarled with a brand new library management syslem (LMS) so easily.

However, without books, your library catalog looks emply. Lets get slarted by
adding some books to your OPAC catalog.

Library Access URL: ftips //goknerha libranka com,

We also have our iPhone app for librarans that you can downlead from the App
Store. It uses the phone's buill in barcode scanner functionality for quick

cataloging of items.

Important Links:
Discover Books
Articles

1.

2

4. FAQ:
4

Wish you best of luck with your Library.

Best Regards,
The Librarika Team
Libranka com :
Principal,
Please do nol to thi il. Kh enha
oS0 Lvarmatom Govt. College,
Distt. Balod (C.G))

hitps:/ASmail redit. jaxprist 7
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m Librarka: Gow. College Khertha

i £ (/notifications)
Govt. College Khertha Q-
(https://gckhertha.librarika.com/)

Home (/) Catalog (/search/catalogs) Search Catalog (/search)
Database A-Z (/search/alphabetical) Top Collections (/search/topCollections)
New Collections (/search/newCallections) My Account (/members/dashboard)

Ask a Librarian? (/libraries/contact)

Govt. College Khertha is using Librarika, the free Integrated Library System (ILS) for
managing its library online. You can also leverage this wonderful library information platform to
manage your organization's library, family library or even your own personal library online.

[ View All Features (/spagesffeatures) || Create Free Library (/libraries/add) '

Member Area

Welcome Administrator!

You are successfully logged into Govt. College Kherth.. Please click on the respective buttons below to update your

member information or to safely exit the library.

er Settings Uusersfsettmgi” Logout (/users/logout)

Search Catal Principal,
> Govt. College, Khertha
Distt. Balod (C.G.)
Keyword
Media Type
All v

L Search .!

hitps://gckhertha. librarika.com
12



4 Librarika: Gow. College Khertha

Library Resources

* Database A-Z (/search/alphabetical)
Top Collections (/search/topCollections)
New Arrivals (/search/newCollections)
Ask a Librarian (/ibraries/contact)
Librarika (hitps://librarika.com)

New Arrivals

MISSING MISSING

MIS
COVER COVER coO

Powered by Raynie. com (hitp: //wiww. i@y, com) Copynight © 2021, Librarika.com (hitps:/flibrarika.com

Al

pﬂ“cipa‘i‘(he .
College,
Go;:.stl. Balod (C.G)

hilps Jigokhenha librarika. com
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